Prímary Purpose Area of Narcotícs Anonymous January 7, 2012

The Chair opened the meeting at 1pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. The Concepts, The Traditions and the Service Reading were read. Introduction of addicts went around the room. Roll call was taken with 8 GSR's present. <u>Minutes</u> were read, motion to accept with a 2nd and passed with a vote of 7 yes, 0 no and 1 abstention. The <u>Treasurer report(click here</u> for budget report) was given, motion to accept, 2nd and passed with 7 yes, 0 no and 1 abstention. We had a group come in late and had 9 groups voting for all other business. RCM, Subcommittee and Ad Hoc reports were given and attached to this report.

Old Business

Here are the results of our Area Motions

110511-01 passed 110511-02 passed 110511-03 passed 110511-04 passed 110511-05 passed 110511-06 passed 110511-07 passed 110511-08 passed 110511-09 passed 110511-10 passed 110511-11 passed 110511-14 passed The following positions were voted in:

PI Chair, H&I Chair, Activity Chair, and Treasurer.

The following positions are still open:

Literature Chair, Outreach Chair, Alt Treasurer.

Open Forum

1. Conference Agenda Report

How are our votes counted? How do we Vote? Please refer to GSR notes

2. Area Finances

Concern we do not have money to continue running Area. Please refer to GSR notes.

Break

Roll Call 9 GSR's

New Business

Nominations for Secretary and Alt Secretary were closed at the end of business with resumes attached. An Ad Hoc will meet with GSR's after ASC to see what direction to take. A survey will be put together and will be sent out in next month's minutes.

Announcements

Speaker Meeting Magic City January 28th at 7:30pm(Moberly) Speaker meeting and Carry in dinner Macon Recovery Feb 10 Area Function is March 17th, James Youth Building Moberly A vote of confidence was taken on the floor to move the next Area meeting to February 11th due to a conflict with a Convention.

Group Concerns

Brothers in Recovery The group is holding strong with our small attendance, but other than that we are doing well.

Keep It Simple - Love You, Love Us

Living In Victory - It is with great sadness that I report our Alt GSR has passed away. He died Christmas eve of acute liver failure caused by Hepatitis C. At this point our group is struggling. We have lost one of our three Home Group members. He died clean and there will be a Memorial Service on April 21 at the Mercier Community Center.

Macon Recovery - We are doing well. Everyone's support is always needed. Love you all

Never Alone - Come join us!

New Alliance - Go to meetings. Get a sponsor, work the steps!

Subcommittee Reports

Ad Hoc

3 addicts present and we met after Area meeting and discussed what motions will need to be written and we will be meeting after Area at January ASC

Activities

2 addicts present. Discussed Spring Up and Dance. We are going to try and have the Annual Picnic this year at Crowder State park in Trenton, MO with a tentative date of June 23rd. Activities need support, so if you are interested please come join us. The expense report for New Year's Eve is attached.

H&I

H&I committee met at 11:30 am with 7 addicts present. One facility with 8 meetings were held this month. On January 18, we will be doing a presentation for Randolph County Drug Court at 10:00 am. The H&I committee has tried to contact Preferred family in Kirksville but has had no luck thus far. We will continue to try to make contact to see about getting a meeting taken in there.

ΡI

PI opened at 10:30 am with 2 addicts present. PI Workshop at New Year's Eve function was not held due to lack of participation. Discussed mailings books to libraries, trying to find 3 in our Area. Discussed moving forward on letter to facilities we currently serve to avoid confusion. Literature and Outreach no report

RCM Report

Greetings Family,

Happy new year everyone. It was wonderful to see so many in attendance at the new year function this year. As always it was a great time fellowshipping, eating delicious food and listening to the amazing speakers.

There is not a lot to report this month. The Conference Agenda Report is out. We have printed a hardcopy for each home group. Additional copies can still be downloaded or purchased online at <u>na.org/conference</u>. The Region is planning on holding a CAR Workshop at the next Regional Assembly on Saturday, February 25th. The RCM team will be collecting home group votes at the April ASC to be presented at the following RSC.

And now it is time for home group vote results for regional business for				
motions:	Y	N	А	RESULT
100811-02	7	0	2	passed
100811-03	7	1	1	passed
100811-05	8	0	1	passed
100811-06	8	0	1	passed
100811-09	6	2	1	passed
100811-10	8	0	1	passed

and

Resume 1 passed Resume 2. passed

In Loving Service, Your RCM Team

Motion to Close ASC, 2nd and all in favor.

There are no motions to vote on for Area and 2 Resumes. One is for Secretary and one is for Alt Secretary.